

October 3, 1963

Edward V. Hegg, Vice President
Process Equipment Sales
Goslin-Birmingham Mfg. Co., Inc.
P. O. Box 631
Birmingham 1, Alabama

Dear Mr. Hegg:

I am interested in getting more information on your test facilities and procedures for running tests on your rotary vacuum dryers. I would also appreciate some idea of what information I can expect from your tests and the timing of such tests. Would it be possible for me to view the tests? I am sending you a data sheet.

Will you use the data sheet and give me a rough estimate of equipment cost assuming no technical difficulties? This would help me decide on the value of proceeding with a test in your facilities. I do not need a formal quote - just an experience guess. I hope to hear from you soon.

Very truly yours

J. M. WESLEY
TECHNICAL SECTION

JMW/tmj

Attach.

N39943